

OLIVIA FOLLESTAD

Freelance translator

- Lørenskog, Viken
- +47 482 74 566

☑ olivia.follestad@gmail.com

Profile

Authorized health worker specializing in translation of medical and social science related texts. Native Norwegian speaker with practical work experience in both health and social care. Highly motivated and focused on delivering projects of high quality on time.

Interests

- Computer games and board games
- Baking and cooking
- · Hiking and fishing

Languages

Norwegian

Native Norwegian speaker

English

Fluent in English

Work experience

2022 - Present Freelance translator

English - Norwegian translation services

2022 - Present

Covid-19 vaccinator

Lørenskog Municipality

- Preparing vaccines
- · Administaring vaccines to patiens
- Observing patiens

2019 - 2021

Social Educator

Hammer middle school

- · Social work in different school situations with both groups and individual students
- Sign language interpretation in class room situations
- Teaching English for a student with a hearing impairment.

Education

2015 - 2018

Bachelor in Social Education

Oslo Metropolitan University

- Authorized health worker
- Specialized in class room interventions based on applied behavior analysis
- · Gained competence in subjects related to both health and social sciences like
 - Anatomy and Physiology
 - Pharmacology
 - Psychology and Pedagogy
- · Practical experience with drug administration and different medical procedures

Courses

2019

Teaching English when the student has a hearing impairment

Statped sørøst